
40 West Market Street

           RHHG: Next to the back, this house dates back to the 1700’s.  It once served
as a school and has had many alterations through the years.
    RHHWT: Served as a school for girls.

75: Owned by Mrs. Lloyd Rockefeller, previously owned by Mr. Burnett to
1933, used to be a schoolhouse. Initial construction 1770s.  Older photo in ‘75.  


